Lehman College City University of New York Minutes of the Meeting of October 09, 2013 Senate Undergraduate Committee on Curriculum

Present: Hyman, D.; Jacobson, B.; Whittaker, R.

A quorum was not present. All votes taken were unanimous.

- 1. The committee approved the minutes of September 11, 2013.
- The committee approved proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the hours and course description of MMS 213, the title of MMS 218, and course number, course description and credits of MMS 350, all subject to revisions.
- 3. Proposals from the Dept. of Health Sciences to change the hours of DFN 220 and the prerequisites of DFN 330 were approved.
- 4. Proposals from the Interdisciplinary Program in Linguistics to create new and experimental courses, LNG 3430 were approved, pending minor revisions.
- 5. Proposals from the Interdisciplinary Program in Linguistics to change the cross listing and prerequisite of SPA 350 and the cross listing of PHI 350 were approved, subject to revisions.
- 6. The committee approved proposals from the Interdisciplinary Program in Linguistics to change the cross listing of SPA 310, RUS 310, POR 310, JAL 310, ITA 310, IRI 3100, GRK 315, GER 310, FRE 310, SPA 308, ITA 308 and FRE 308.
- 7. The committee approved proposals from the Department of Middle and High School Education to create a new course, ESC 471.
- 8. Proposals from the Dept. of Languages and Literatures to create new courses ITA 3120, POR 1110 and POR 1120 were approved, the first pending clarification of prerequisites.
- 9. The committee approved proposals from the Department of Economics and Business to change the degree requirements for the 34 credit major in Economics, B.A. and the 46 credit Major in the Bachelors in Business Administration (B.B.A.) the latter subject to revisions.

- 10. Proposals from the Department of Economics and Business to change the alpha codes of BBA 305, BBA 324, and BBA 326, the alpha code, course description and prerequisite of BBA 431, and the prerequisites of ECO 311, ECO 338, ECO 301 and BBA 303 were approved.
- 11. The committee approved proposals from the Department of Economics and Business to change the course description and prerequisites of BBA 207 and the course name, description and prerequisites of BBA 308, both pending revisions.
- 12. The committee approved proposals from the Department of Economics and Business to create a new course ACC 370/BBA 370/ECO 370 and an experimental course BBA 349, both subject to revisions.
- 13. The committee approved the procedures to use in the classification of Lehman's liberal arts courses in CUNY 1st. Departments will look at New York State's (NYSED's) definition of liberal and non liberal arts and, in consultations with their respective deans, designate whether their courses are regular liberal arts (RLA) or non-liberal arts (NLA). They will then send their lists to the UCC which will appoint a subcommittee to review them.

Once the classifications are completed the chair of the UCC will bring the list of classifications to the Senate as an informational item.

14. The UCC will hold its next meeting on November 13 at 1:00 in CA 263.

Respectfully submitted, Barbara Jacobson Secretary, pro tempore